
 
From:  
Sent: 05 October 2018 13:32
To: Harriet Frank;
Subject: Proposed extension at Horse Shoe Cottage Cloughton
 
Hi - please find attached the revised elevation drawing showing the east and west
elevations for the existing, option 1 and option 2.  
 

Option 1 - this shows that the existing walls to the kennels on the east and west walls
will be fully retained and the new walls to the extension built onto them.  A window
on each elevation is to be inserted with the cill above the existing wall line.  The
pattern of the window is to match the existing windows in the cottage and the roof to
the extension will be constructed above the head of the windows.  The dog run with
the railings will be retained.  
Option 2 -  this shows that the existing walls to the kennels on the east and west
walls will be mainly retained and the new walls to the extension built onto them.  A
window on each elevation is to be inserted with the cill at a lower level and
penetrating into the existing wall line by approximately 250 mm on the east
elevation and the top left hand corner on the west elevation by approximately 250
mm.  The pattern of the window is to match the existing windows in the cottage and
the roof to the extension will be constructed above the head of the windows.
However, by placing the window cills at a lower level it would be possible therefore
to reduce the ridge height if this was felt to be desirable. The dog run with the
railings will be retained.  

Hope that's all Ok but if you require any further information please contact me
 
regards
 
Mick

m.barnes
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